Ere Jim Fex, counsel v/ 2/
Barper & Bow

10 Eo 53 5%.,

Kow York, §.f. 10022

Dear Ep, Fex,

If you had sent me the beok you wanted nr to check because of it chuiges sade,
apparsntly, subaequent to my lotter te Ry, Wysth, 1t sheuld have bass hore lemg befers
this, In my viewx ysu should have wanted te have heid frex ne by nev frem the way yeu
speke mx during eur last phess cenversatien.

Trds troubles me much bacawse it addresses geed faith wa your part.

In aheclclay the fils ts be curtain of your sidress 1 neted somcthing olee ithat alse
muhloamminusmwgﬂcngtdﬁtmIhauusiulamfr-ma e
anysue else at Haypers te any of ny letters. The ecly letter I find &8 that of kp, Wysth C
i kis prematiens fer yeur beok. That 1a dated Decembder 7, ¥y respense is dated thres days
laters 44 really weo by retwwm meil. Bat with s11% 2 hawe uritten, all 1 dave semt, all
I have sffersd, thcre is net ene werd frem Harpers i writisg sad a1l that is verbal that
IhnmimilmrM'mlmMmmulutmmwtfmcw
versatiens.

£lthensh I brlisve 11 is met necossary buesd on what yew 45d ask for amé 1 did somd,
when you asked me te g over the eriginal Neldaley mewmsroipt apain aud write you sbeut
it I d1d agres %o de 1t allter $he lapse of u day. Onow I agree you chbnged yowr sdnd ani
said you wanied me te go ever the beek, wMich yeu seid you weuld send prempily. Thea yeu
mald ysu would gend twe beoics, exe for me to mark sué rofurn te you, ens for ke te keep.

But in fact yeu have agsin done astidag. I thiak an wninvelved persen weuld ifock
&% tide recerd and wender if yeu wears net fer your ewa rsassas playing lavyer's genes,
inpesing #n my it te de 1,

iMds really is sdéing insult te iajury becsuse 4t has takosn much time I és net have.

4p I told you I ae gettimg al cag in yaars, sm net 3m the bent of health and bave wader-
taken a very large werk I would like te cemplete, I have ne staff, me assistant of any
id, When yeu were 2 suck a grost rush, belatedly under the oirowsstences as 4 new leok
bux o thess circwmstcunces, s have cepies «f the Playbsy manmsoript as 4 amnetated i%,

iepiad sverything 4nd had cepfes sade ani had thew delivered to you. (Althoeugh whex we
spoke you told m: that the check ix psymext ef xy cash costs was thea b-ing precessed it
has npt reaibsé we.) I hid ne reassm mot t8 trust yeu er axy represcatative s your heuse.
sut it has been cestly te we 15 ways you huve ne way of knewing. Ome iz that with all the
snew we have 1 um Rew wnable te leuve my hems. With the time it is aew apparsat & have
wanted an Huppers 1 eould have hudé an indicated electrical checkup em By car, as eae
exaxples saing iesebdle lesis te probless far me if met te you, fer me serisus prebleas,
immxmtithnsbmancriﬁuntmtmnmmtlmutmtu
would be, I 41 try in svery way I cemls 4hiak of $o be helpful to Murpers «as te yeu.

I really can't thinz of hew I could buve beem mers spsa, More willimy er huvs sffered
any mere than 1 dld, beginatng lest yeurs In going over the file to be sure of ths sddress
i nete what I thisk new is met irrelevant, that you de business at the mext tewn west ef
hore, closer in time that going te xamy purts of fuubattan frsm your effice, abeut & half
hour, I offored unrestricted access te any represestative you uight send. ¥hile I belisve
Harper intersst sieuld have been sufficleat to asnd sosmcsar fres aw Yerk, givem the
serinuswezs of the matter, yesu hud peeple olsze % here wnd €1d net uae them, Whew I add
this te the meking of changes after the beund presfs to which I resctied witheut any of
the chamges in what is damaging te ms I cux see the kind of metive I would not have expected.




ihihlbnnuuyofhonmuhulumatum»moftheabvimpudun-
ties is that you were deliborately stallicz me pest pub date. In tims we will kagw that
8a3e &8 you wndsubledly de new.

I regret very wuck that you bave sosn fif to adi the imsult te injury by wasting
all tids tine for ms,

undvmzmdnmlwmlml,nhulm,wmrthun
you asked. I will slss have sthers de likevise. Hewover, yeu hnve sesa to it that there
is ne rusk sev,

1 ax porcly disappeinted ever this iinié eof troatment from a heuse like Barper & Hew,
Sincurely,

Harels Welaberg
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